

Rummel, Jeffrey

From: Charles.Cassella@faa.gov
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2007 3:11 PM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey
Subject: RE: BAE Systems - FAA Coordination - File No. 0515-EX-PL-2006 (Ref. 4880)

I have assigned coordination numbers as follows:

960 - 1210MHz NG T070200
1350- 1850 MHz NG T070201

Charlie

"Rummel, Jeffrey"
<Rummel.Jeffrey@A
RENTFOX.COM>

05/10/2007 02:04
PM

Charles Cassella/AEA/FAA@FAA To
cc
Subject
RE: BAE Systems - FAA Coordination
- File No. 0515-EX-PL-2006 (Ref.
4880)

Mr. Cassella:

I have not yet heard back from the FCC regarding an extension of time. Therefore, I was just checking to see if you thought that you thought were going to be able to address the coordination for this application by tomorrow, so I could plan accordingly. Any information you might have would be appreciated.

Thanks again for your continued assistance!

Jeffrey Rummel

Jeffrey E. Rummel, Esq.
Arent Fox PLLC
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036-5339
Tel: 202-715-8479
Fax: 202-857-6395
rummelj@arentfox.com
www.arentfox.com